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Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 4:44 PM
To: 'SRybicki@seminole-electric.com'
Cc: Nonnye Grant
Subject: FW: FPSC E-Service Party of Record/Interested Person Contact Info

Mr. Rybicki: 
 
Thank you for contacting the Office of Commission Clerk.  I have forwarded your e-mail to Nonnye 
Grant as she keeps the lists of all electric utilities and MCD notices of rulemaking.  She would be able 
to tell you who is in receipt of the notifications for Seminole Electric and if you can be added to those 
lists.   
 
If you wish to be included as an interested person in any specific dockets, you can request that by e-
mail to clerk@psc.state.fl.us and we will add you to those requested lists.  Please note that this contact 
information is public record and will be available on internet searches.  If you have any changes or 
wish to have that information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us as 
well. 
 
Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final 
orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.  If you are interested in receiving 
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, you will need to 
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record for those specific dockets.  The 
phone number for our General Counsel's Office is (850) 413-6199. 
 
I hope you find that information helpful.  If you have any questions, please call our office at (850) 413-
6770. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
From: Steven Rybicki [mailto:SRybicki@seminole-electric.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 4:00 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Steven Rybicki 
Subject: FPSC E-Service Party of Record/Interested Person Contact Info 
 
To Whom it May Concern, 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 19, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04318-17
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I am attempting to be included for email updates as a party of interest/interested person for Seminole Electric 
Cooperative.  Presently several of my colleagues receive email updates from the FPSC (such as for today’s E-service 
notice of Document NO. 04298-17 in Docket 170022-EI) and I am uncertain whether they receive those updates as a 
result of subscribing to specific dockets pending before the FPSC, or whether there is a central list of Seminole Electric 
Cooperative personnel that are notified collectively when Seminole is a “party of record” on a docket. 
 
What is the process by which I can be added as an additional Seminole Electric Cooperative party of record contact with 
the FPSC?  
 
Thanks, in advance, for any help you can provide. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Steven 
 
Steven Rybicki 
Senior Regulatory and Energy Policy Analyst 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Cell: 813-422-9150 
Office: 813-739-1233 
Email: srybicki@seminole-electric.com 

 
 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
** NOTICE **  
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. is an equal opportunity provider and employer.  
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential, proprietary and privileged information. Any un-authorized review, copying, use, disclosure, or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
delete all copies of the original message.  
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  




